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From: NCR-FOIA-S (BOP)
To: Lauren Conklin
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA #2021-05642
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 7:08:17 AM

Good morning, 

Your request is pending processing. We will attempt to complete processing as soon as
practicable. 

Thank you

From: Lauren Conklin <Lauren_Conklin@fd.org>
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 5:05 PM
To: NCR-FOIA-S (BOP) <NCR-FOIA-S@bop.gov>; NCR-FOIA-S (BOP) <NCR-FOIA-S@bop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA #2021-05642
 

Hello,
 
I am following up on this request.
 
Thank you
 

From: Lauren Conklin 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:22 PM
To: 'NCRO-FOIA-S' <NCRO-FOIA-S@bop.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA #2021-05642
 
Hello,
 
On July 20, 2021 I was informed our request would be processed on an expedited basis and that it
could take up to 6 months to be completed. The deadline for 6 months was last week. Can you
please provide an update on our request?
 
Sincerely,
Lauren
 

From: NCRO-FOIA-S <NCRO-FOIA-S@bop.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 8:02 AM
To: Lauren Conklin <Lauren_Conklin@fd.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA #2021-05642
 
Good morning,
 
Currently, your request is pending processing. We do not have an expected time of completion.
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Thank you

>>> Lauren Conklin <Lauren_Conklin@fd.org> 10/22/2021 2:17 PM >>>
Hello,
 
I was wondering if you could provide an update on this request. I’ve tried using the website on
several occasions, but it doesn’t do anything.
 
Thank you
 

From: NCRO-FOIA-S@bop.gov <NCRO-FOIA-S@bop.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 2:06 PM
To: Lauren Conklin <Lauren_Conklin@fd.org>
Subject: FOIA #2021-05642
 
Request number 2021-05642
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